

## FW: 3pm - PD&G Deck

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Powers, Amanda (CAB)" <amanda.powers2@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 14 Jun 2017 11:19:38 -0400  
**Attachments:** PD&G Deck and Appendices (2014-6-14) 1015AM.PDF (1.3 MB); Risk Methodology (2017-06-14).pptx (102.56 kB); PD+G Deck (2017-06-14) 930AM (speaking notes).pptx (476.92 kB); Priorities Risk Report (2017-06-14) 915AM.PDF (2.33 MB)

---

Hi all,

Attached is the final PD&G deck for today. Thank you again for all your hard work on this, particularly in such a short timeframe.

Karen  
416-325-4764  
[karen.moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 14, 2017 10:41 AM  
**To:** Porter, Jay (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: 3pm - PD&G Deck

Hi,

Please find the final PD&G MYAP deck with the slices merged in the appendix.

Rob, also please find for back pocket (per the Deputy's request this morning):

- Deck with speaking notes
- Risk methodology slides
- Risks report (pulled at 9AM this morning)

James we are printing watermarked copies for delivery at 11AM.

Thanks,

**Kelsea Chatburn**  
416.326.6665

---

**From:** Porter, Jay (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 13, 2017 10:21 PM  
**To:** Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Cc:** Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Subject:** FW: 3pm - PD&G Deck

Attached is the latest draft of the PD&G deck. The DM took this home tonight and we may receive final edits tomorrow morning (though hopefully not).

Many thanks to your teams for all of the effort that went into landing this.

Jay

---